# Minutes of the February 18, 2025 meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1D

# **Meeting Call to Order**

At 7:00 pm, Angela Allison, Chair, called the meeting to order. Seven of seven ANC1D commissioners joined the meeting at the outset of the meeting, representing a quorum. The meeting was publicly noticed through Facebook, Twitter, multiple widely subscribed community listservs, and a posting on <u>www.anc1d.org</u>. The meeting was held virtually via Zoom and it was recorded. Spanish interpretation was available during the meeting.

SMD1D01 – Jay Falk, present SMD1D02 – Susan Patrick, present SMD1D03 – Erika Núñez, present SMD1D04 – Melissa Wyers, present SMD1D05 – Omar Parbhoo, present SMD1D06 – Angela Allison, present SMD1D07 – Gary Decker, present

Maximum attendance: 13 on Zoom at the beginning of the meeting; 34 maximum attendance

### **Consent Agenda:**

- Consent Agenda Approval
  - Commissioner Parbhoo motioned to approve the agenda with clarification below;
    Commissioner Wyers seconded. The Chair called a voice vote, and the agenda was approved 7-0-0.
  - Commissioner Nunez confirmed that grant policy will be effective as of March 2025. The grant policy change would start the quarterly review in March and the Commission will still review the grant on the agenda for today.

### DC Governance and Other Presentations:

- Captain Jessica Hawkins provided a public safety update from MPD Third District.
- Lt. Randolph provided a public safety update from the MPD Fourth District.
- CM Brianne Nadeau offered opening remarks and then engaged in questions and answers.

### Old Business:

- Update on Amigos Park
  - Commissioner Allison and Commissioner Wyers offered an updated on Amigos Park.
- Letter on Safety Improvements to Piney Branch and 17<sup>th</sup> Street NW
  - Commissioner Patrick introduced the letter. Commissioner Parbhoo made a motion to approve the letter, the motion was seconded by Commissioner Falk. The Chair called a voice vote and the motion was approved 7-0-0.

### New Business:

• DDOT Notice of Intent to Remove Parking on 1600 Irving Street

 Commissioner Wyers offered an update on a DDOT notice of intent to remove parking from 1600 Irving Street.

## **Grants Business:**

• Commissioner Parbhoo made a motion to approve the Mt. Pleasant String Lights Grant Application in the amount of \$1,500 to supplement the \$2,500 grant approved in November 2024. Commissioner Wyers seconded the motion. The Chair called a voice vote and the motion was approved 6-1-0, with 6 in favor and 1 opposed.

## **Committee Reports:**

• Commissioner Parbhoo gave an update on the Committee of the Whole.

# Treasurer's Report:

• Commissioner Wyers provided an update on the budget.

## **Commissioner Updates:**

- Commissioner Decker noted that he has been following up with DDOT about the resolution passed in May 2024 about the crosswalk at 16<sup>th</sup> Street NW and Spring Place. DDOT followed up to say that they need more time to file the Notice of Intent and will get back to ANC1D with further information.
- Commissioner Patrick provided a brief secretary's report on the newsletter signups through the Commission's mailer in 2024.

# Meeting Adjournment:

With no additional comments or questions, Chair Allison requested a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Decker moved to adjourn the meeting, Commissioner Parbhoo seconded. The motion was approved 7-0-0 by voice vote.

# Commissioner Allison adjourned the meeting at 9:00 pm.

\_\_\_\_\_